MINUTES OF PPG MEETING	28-10-25	VENUE: No.65 High Street, Nailsea. draft
PPG Members Present
	Initials
	First Name
	Last Name
	Attend/Apologies

	JA
	Jane
	Allen
	Apologies

	CB
	Catherine
	Bartle-Jenkins
	

	MC
	Margaret
	Chittock
	

	SJC
	Sarah Jane
	Cobley
	

	AG
	Anne
	Garner
	

	BH
	Barbara
	Harris
	

	MK
	Marie
	Kirkland
	

	SM
	Sarah 
	Matyjasik
	

	VM
	Vickie
	Mitchell
	

	PN
	Peter
	Nixon
	

	RN
	Ruth 
	Newton
	Apologies

	HO
	Hayley
	Orchard
	

	PP
	Penny
	Parsons
	

	DP
	Danielle
	Poole
	Apologies

	AP
	Anna
	Popovych
	

	RER
	Rosemary
	Ransome
	

	BR
	Bethany
	Rogers
	Apologies

	RR
	Richard
	Rogers
	

	JR
	John
	Rose
	

	DS
	Diane
	Scarborough
	

	DT
	Diana
	Trinick
	

	HW
	Helen
	Watkins
	

	RW
	Roger
	Watts
	Resigned

	JY
	Joanne
	Youde
	

	PR
	Phillippa
	Roach    TMG
	

	Dr
	Matt
	Cresswell   TMG
	


	

	1
	Membership and Attendance
Apologies and those not present: see list above. (all present unless noted as Apologies) 
Richard reported that Roger Watts had resigned and that he wished the PPG well.
We welcomed new members; Joanne Youde, Sarah Jane Cobley, Sarah Matyjasik. Ruth Newton also joined but offered apologies due to illness.


	2
	Input from TMG

· High level of recruitment adverts; PR said that there had been a high turnover of staff, retirement in middle management and a further vacancy to build the resource team. Also, TMG were looking at the staffing structure given the proposed growth of patient numbers.

· ‘unprecedented circumstances’ that had led to the back log in the prescription Hub were staff shortages due to long term sickness, resignation, new starter and training. 

· RSVP scheme (Retired and Senior Volunteer Programme) This is a national scheme, the Nailsea based group had closed and the Social Prescribing team were looking to reinstate it. HO said it was something the NTC had been looking into. PR to arrange contact between RSVP and HO

· TMG message saying that appointments would be offered at other surgeries. PR said that it made sense to maximise the use of all staff and use resources across the practice. These appointments would generally be for nurse and other practitioner appointments rather than GPs. Also, TMG were aware of mobility and access issues for many patients and appointments at other surgeries would only be offered to those who were physically able. AG said that she had been confused by the message and wondered if this referred to new patient being allocated a GP / practice? This is not the case; new patients are accepted into their ‘home’ surgery.

· At the last meeting BH voiced concern that the automated option to change or cancel an appointment in the phone message was wrong as you couldn’t change an appointment: this was completely erroneous (due to poor hearing) as the option is to check or cancel. Apologies to TMG.

· ‘Grumpy’ Prescription Hub staff. This had been raised at an earlier meeting. Feedback from the room was very positive with several citations of very helpful behaviour. PR emphasised that TMG was always happy to receive feedback as this helped them to improve performance.

· Dr Matt Cresswell was present and explained some aspects of his role at TMG. Dr Cresswell is one of the finance partners, with an expertise in understanding and using data available in the patient record system. TMG are working on a big project modelling GP / Patient ratios and best use of GPs across the group. TMG already have a high ratio of GPs to Patients, and they generally adhere to the principle of patients seeing the same GP to ensure high continuity of care. The issues of local demographics are also being considered.

· ANIMA Artificial Intelligence used in consultations: There was a general sense that this had worked very well but that there had been issues around data coding and TMG had withdrawn its use. Dr Mann is looking at an alternative.

· HW asked a question as to whether TMG had a policy of withdrawing HRT medication when women were over 65. PR advised that this forum could not discuss clinical decision making and patients should seek advice from their usual GP.

· JR asked a question about patient perception f TMG, particularly amongst those people who do not regularly see a GP and wondered whether TMG could be seen as more business orientated than family orientated. PR responded that whilst functioning as a successful business is a high priority, the eths of TMG is resolutely patient focused, it runs heavily on GPs with a higher than national GP ratio, and the feedback from patients is overwhelmingly positive.

· ReR asked why the telephone ‘check appointment’ option had reported only 2 upcoming appointments and when queried with reception, she had been told correctly that there were 3 booked appointments. PR said she would investigate.



	3
	Input from HO, Wellbeing Officer, NTC

HO is the Wellbeing Officer with Nailsea Town Council. Current projects include 
· Chronic Pain Workshop. https://www.facebook.com/nailseatowncouncil/photos/understanding-and-managing-chronic-painif-you-live-with-chronic-pain-or-support-/1148228650832296/, 19th November, Nailsea Baptist Church 10.00 -12.00.  there was some discussion of other clinics available with the NHS, effectiveness and waiting lists. HO said that she would like to visit one of the clinics in Weston. JY commented on the use of physios and Occupational Therapists in pain management. SM commented on the chronic pain management course offered by Better Health North Somerset.

· Children and Young people’s Partnership: This is an initiative to bring professional people together with an interest in supporting young people’s mental health with a focus on children with ADHD and autism and the issues around school avoidance. SJC said that she worked with families who are home schooling and would like to be involved. HO and SJC to discuss further.

· Healthy Eating Fair. Looking to do this early in the new year. JY is currently working as a naturopathic nutritionist and would like to be involved. HO to contact JY



	4
	Minutes from the last Meeting
& Matters Arising

· Dates of future meetings in the original September minutes were wrong, please note those in final minutes are correct.

· The position of a second Vice Chair remains unfilled. RR answered some questions about the role and responsibilities of the committee. This had evolved slightly as the committee had matured and the liaison with NTC particularly for Events; similarly, as TMG are the 2nd highest performing PCN (Primary Care Network) in the Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire Integrated Care Board area. Anyone thinking they may be interested, please contact RR or anyone on the committee or email tmgppg@gmail.com

· JY asked why is just one GP getting training ref perimenopause? PR explained that all GPs have a certain level of training, the extra GP training is geared towards providing clinics for F2F consultations, probably on an evening. PR agreed to check who is registered with the Menopause Society.


Minutes accepted

	6
	Treasurers Report

The funds remain unchanged.
Total £1,172.14 
Designated funds £1,111.05   Undesignated funds £61.09
Given the situation ref events, ReR questioned the need for Public Liability insurance
ReR agreed that future Farmers Market activity funds would be our responsibility.
RR advised PR that the PPG Committee had agreed to request £150 rather than £250, from TMG at the AGM to help cover future ‘undesignated’ costs (such as Public Liability Cover)


	8
	Communication

BH and PR had met to discuss some of the issues raised previously around the web and had come to some useful conclusions to limit the load on TMG staff and give more flexibility to PPG. BH and Committee to review at next committee meeting and present to group in November.

AP reported that there were developments at Nailsea School and that the teacher responsible is on the ball. There was some discussion as to topics for VI formers to report back on. These included the NHS structure and the new GP Contract. RR said that the Kings Fund report was a good place to start on the latter.

Farmers Market: This had been a great success, PR said TMG is keen to repeat this activity and would need to review potential topics. PR also noted that whether we had one or two stalls in the calendar was dependent on getting staff to volunteer when they already work so hard.
MK asked whether the focus for two could have a Summer or Winter message? Topics need to be aligned with TMG priorities. PR agreed to identify these.
BH to respond to Farmers market to say there would definitely be one 

‘YOU said...WE did’: Ref the suggestion that we feedback on Suggestions, BH shared a ‘Suggestions Register’ idea that the PPG could maintain, with a Quarterly Suggestions Feedback notice that we could put on the PPG notice boards and or shared via website and social media. 
PR said that it was often hard to get sufficient information from the suggestion itself to be able to respond effectively; contact details would help this. There was some discussion about the nature of suggestions, promoting them, educating people in how they are used, possibly changing the form, (paper and online) and promoting use of contact details.

Suggestion Boxes queries/comments from each surgery for October. 
· Does the surgery have to play background music? (Backwell surgery). This is a repeat; PR reiterated the purpose of masking conversations and protecting confidentiality.

· Toys in surgeries: another repeat suggestion, PR reiterated the infection risk and suggested that parents bring activities for their children.

· Are TMG going to celebrate 40 years since Brockway opened? PR responded that they will definitely celebrate the 10 year anniversary of the formation of Tyntesfield Medical Group, but it would be difficult to select one individual practice for celebration.

Can those of you who collected and read Suggestions out, please scan them or take photos of them saying from which surgery they were collected, please? Also, would someone like to think about volunteering to take over the role of monitoring Suggestions?


	9
	AOB

The article in BMJ by HW about the emotional context of physical illness. HW gave us some background about the article and why it was important.

MC asked if there was really a higher prevalence of Covid in schools. PR and DR C responded that it is hard to tell as there are little testing and no reporting. 

When asked about the limitation of covid jabs to patients older than 75, PR and Dr C responded that the guidelines were that there was sufficient immunity in the general population to render immunisation unnecessary and that it was largely people from the over 75 cohort who were being admitted to hospital. Take up for Covid immunisation for this group is high.

MC complimented TMG on the recent success of the Leg Club and how TMG had had good press.

SJC said that the toilet seat at the Long Ashton surgery was broken. PR to check and ensure repair.

RR asked the new members to be prepared to tell the other members a little of their background and what they wanted to achieve with the PPG.



	10
	Date of Next Meeting

TUESDAY  25 November 2025 at No 65 Nailsea High Street

	11
	Next Year’s Dates (please note revision below highlighted yellow and that the December date has been removed)

27/1, 24/2, (AGM) 24/3, 28/4, 26/5, 23/6, 28/7, 22/9, 27/10, 24/11 



